Lompoc City Council Agenda Item

City Council Meeting Date: September 19, 2006

TO: Gary P. Keefe, City Administrator CALIFORNIA

CITY OF ARTS &
FLOWERS

FROM: Lucille T. Breese, AICP, City Planner
|_breese@ci.lompoc.ca.us

SUBJECT: CITY OF LOMPOC 2005 GENERAL PLAN ANNUAL REPORT -
PROGRESS STATUS OF IMPLEMENTING GENERAL PLAN POLICIES

RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council accept the 2005 General Plan Annual Report and direct the
Community Development Department to file said report with the Office of Planning and
Research (OPR) and the Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD).

BACKGROUND:

On August 14, 2006, the Planning Commission recommended that the City Council
receive the 2005 General Plan Annual Report and direct the Community Development
Department to file said report with the Office of Planning and Research (OPR) and the
Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD).

DISCUSSION:

The Annual Report informs the City Council and Planning Commission on the status
and progress of implementing the City’s General Plan. It outlines the work program for
the planning period and provides the opportunity to adjust implementation priorities
established in the work program.

Pursuant to California Government code Section 65400, the “planning agency”
(Community Development Department) shall submit an annual report to “legislative
body” (City Council), State Office of Planning Research, and State Department of
Housing and Community Development.

Lucille T. Breese, AICP, City Planner
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Attachment:

1. City of Lompoc Annual Report on the General Plan: 2005

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

Arleen T. Pelster, AICP, Community Development Director

APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL:

Gary P. Keefe, City Administrator
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